
ペラペラ英⽂法１-３ 時制（過去形） 

 

■	 過去形  

 

過去形＝ 

 

 

〈イメージ〉 

 

                                 now 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

① I got a headache from drinking too much. 

  「飲みすぎて頭が痛くなっちゃった。」 

 

② Would you shake my hand? 

  「握⼿してもらえませんか？」 

 

③ Satoshi could play a catch with me.  

  「智だったら僕とキャッチボールできそうかなぁ。」 

 

④ If I were you, I wouldn’t tell her the truth.  

  「もし俺がお前だったら、彼⼥に本当のことは⾔わないね。」 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



●丁寧な表現 
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a. Did you want coffee or tea? 

  「コーヒーかお茶はいかがですか？」 

 

b. Did you need any help? 

  「何かお困りでしょうか？」 

 

c. How many days did you intend to stay? 

  「何⽇間ご滞在する予定ですか？」 

 

d. I wondered if you were free this evening. 

  「今晩お時間があったりしますか？」 

 

e. I was hoping we could have dinner together.  

  「⼀緒に⼣⾷でもどうかなと思うんですが。」 

 

●控えめ表現 
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a. This drinking game would liven up the party.  

  「この飲み会ゲームならパーティーを盛り上げれるかもなぁ。」 

 

b. I just wanted to see how you are. 

  「ちょっとどうしているのかな〜と思って。」 

 

c. I would like to study abroad, but I can’t afford it right now. 

  「留学したいけど、今は⾦銭的に無理なんだ。」 

 

d. He couldn’t come here on time. 

  「彼はここに時間通りにこれないと思うんだけどなぁ。」 



●仮定法 
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a. If I had studied harder, I wouldn’t fail the class. 

  「もっとしっかり勉強していれば、そのクラスの単位を落とさなくてよかったのに。」 

 

b. I wish I had a boyfriend.   

  「ああ、彼⽒がいたらなぁ〜」q 

 

c.  He would get a job offer from ABC company if he did a job hunting.  

  「彼だったら、就活してれば ABC 社から内定をもらっていただろうな。」 

 

 

●ハイレベル Questions! 

 

１ 次の⽂の違いは？（※ my mind goes blank=頭が真っ⽩になる。） 

 

  If he proposed to me, my mind would go blank.   

  （                              ） 

  If he proposes to me, my mind will go blank.     

  （                              ） 

 

２ あなたは⾒栄を張ってしまいました。さあどちらの⽂が状況に適切？理由は？ 

  （※ earn=稼ぐ more than=〜以上 one million yen=100 万円） 

 

  I WILL earn more than one million yen in a month next year.  

 

   I would earn more than one million yen in a month next year.  

   

（理由） 

  

   

 

 


